

Trusted Servant Committee Report

July 12, 2020

We opened the meeting at 12:15pm with the Serenity Prayer and had 8 people in attendance.

Discussed PR is struggling and the bus ads, as well as, deciding to list on the GSR report that PR is in need of help/support.

We discussed creating an email account for SHASCNA.

The next Trusted Servants Committee meeting will be held before October's Area Service meeting on October 4th 2020

Talked about bringing back the South Hills Meeting lists and the possibility of it being done by H&I or by Area.

We read through the SHASCNA Policy and created 3 motions to be presented to the GSRs to go back to the homegroups.

Motion 1: To add ABR Alt, P&A Chair and P&A Vice-Chair to Article IV Section VIII of SHASCNA Policy and Guidelines

Intent: To keep policy up to date with the subcommittees.

Motion 2: To add Activities Committee to Article IX Section I

Intent: To keep policy up to date with the subcommittees.

Motion 3: To remove Article XII Section A

Intent: To leave getting the Treasurer's Handbook in the responsibility of the Homegroups.

We closed the meeting at 12:55pm with the Serenity Prayer.

In Service,

Teresa T.

ttakach219@gmail.com

412-251-2420